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From: cgarland@harvardmanagement.com
Sent:  Wed 1/20/2016 1:36 PM

Good afternoon everyone

We have three vehicles at the property that are parked improperly.

There is not parking in space #10 which is located in the commaon lot. Any owner, renter or visitor will be towed without any notice.
Red truck plate 393-7758 parking in the visitor lot.all of the time. If this is your truck please call me at the office (603) 429-2019 ext 338.

White SUWV plate 7329348 - did not move for the last two storms and needs to move today. This vehicle is not registered with the
association as a resident and cannot park by the mailhouse. It is scheduled for towing tomarrow marning.

Please contact me if you know who these vehicles belong to.
thank you.

Cannie




